

KRISTA ARIAS

4153 Thornton Avenue Fremont, CA 94536 · (510) 857-4675

Krista.Arias@yahoo.com · www.linkedin.com/in/KristaArias · KristaReneeArias.com

Current Graphic Design student at Southern New Hampshire with experience creating logos, building websites, product design, business card design, and customer service. Developed an understanding of Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, and Dreamweaver.

EXPERIENCE

MARCH 2017 – PRESENT

FREELANCE DESIGNER

- Designed the logo for Cypris Salon using adobe illustrator.
- Worked with a real estate agent to create effective business cards to promote business.
- Met with clients to create powerful and compelling websites and business stationary.

JUNE 2012 – PRESENT

MEDICAL ASSISTANT, SILICON VALLEY CARDIOLOGY

- Worked with a team to provide excellent care and customer service to our patients.
- Helped management to create vision boards for successful workflows.
- Had a leadership role with training new employees.

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2017-APRIL 2019

BACHELORS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN & MEDIA ARTS, SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY

- GPA 3.81
- Member of the Presidents list for consistent good grades.
- Worked on several projects that enhanced my knowledge in the Adobe programs such as Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, and Dreamweaver.

SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- InDesign
- Project Management
- Logo Creation
- Website Development
- Product Design